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REFERENCES 
 
 
This section lists the NE-FOTG references by subject matter to aid in locating 
references on a specific subject.  Each District Conservationist is to ensure 
that this list is current and accurate for each field office, adding references 
as appropriate under the specific subjects.  All hardcopy references should be 
considered official field office file copies and filed in a central location 
readily accessible to the entire field office staff. 
 
 
 
Subject Areas of Reference Materials 
 
• Agronomy 
• Biology 
• Conservation Planning 
• Cultural Resources 
• Economics 
• Engineering 
• Forestry 
• General and Miscellaneous References 
• Geology 
• Information Systems 
• Irrigation 
• Natural Resource Inventories 
• Programs 
• Range 
• Soils 
• Technical Notes 
• Urban Conservation 
• Water Quantity and Quality 
 
 
 
AGRONOMY 
 
Current Guide for Weed Management in Nebraska 
http://www.ianr.unl.edu/pubs/fieldcrops/ec02130.pdf
 
National Agronomy Manual 
 
National Plant Materials Manual 
 
Nebraska Agronomy Technical Note Handbook 
 
 
BIOLOGY 
 
1988 National List of Plant Species that Occur in Wetlands 
http://www.nwi.fws.gov/bha/list88.html  
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Aquatic and Wetland Vascular Plants of the Northern Great Plains 
http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov/resource/1999/vascplnt/vascplnt.htm  
 
Birds of Nebraska 
http://www.ngpc.state.ne.us/wildlife/birds/intro.html  
  
Classification of Wetlands and Deepwater Habitats of the U.S. 
http://wetlands.fws.gov/Pubs_Reports/Class_Manual/class_titlepg.htm  
 
Climate Analysis for Wetlands by County 
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/wetlands.html  
 
Comprehensive Review of Farm Bill Contributions to Wildlife Conservation 
http://www.ms.nrcs.usda.gov/whmi/crfb.htm  
 
Corps of Engineers 1987 Wetland Delineation Manual 
http://www.wes.army.mil/el/wetlands/pdfs/wlman87.pdf  
 
Federal Manual for Identifying and Delineating Jurisdictional Wetlands 
 
Field Indicators of Hydric Soils in the United States 
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/hydric/fieldindintro.html  
 
Fish and Wildlife Habitat Management Leaflet 
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/TN_B_3.htm
 
Guide for Environmental Assessments 
 
HGM-An approach for assessing wetland functions using hydrogeomorphic 
classification, reference wetlands, and functional indices 
http://www.wes.army.mil/el/wetlands/pdfs/wrpde9.pdf  
 
Hydrology Tools for Wetland Determinations 
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/common/neh650/content.html  
 
Midwestern Wetland Flora 
http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov/resource/othrdata/plntguid/plntguid.htm  
 
National Biology Manual 
 
National Leaflets (190-3:7,190-4:5,190-5:8,190-6:9,190-7:10,190-8:11, 
190-9:12,190-10:13,190-11:14,190-12:15,190-13:17) 
 
National List of Scientific Plant Names, SCS-TP-159 
 
Nebraska Biology Technical Note Handbook 
 
NRCS Wetland Science Institute 
http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/SandT/insta/Wetland.htm  
 
Plants Database National Wildlife & Scenic River Systems 
http://plants.usda.gov/  
 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers-Omaha District-Nebraska Regulatory Office 
http://www.now.usace.army.mil/html/od-rne/Nehome.html  
 
Water Quality Indicator's Guide: Surface Waters, SCS-TP-161 
 
Waterfowl Management Handbook 
http://www.mesc.usgs.gov/products/pubs/10000/10000.asp  
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Western Wetland Flora 
http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov/resource/othrdata/westflor/westflor.htm  
Wildlife Habitat Management Institute 
http://www.ms.nrcs.usda.gov/whmi/  
 
CONSERVATION PLANNING 
 
National Contract Grants, and Cooperative Agreements Manual 
 
National Map Symbol Handbook 
 
National Planning Procedures Handbook 
 
NRCS Institute Product Catalog 
 
 
CULTURAL RESOURCES 
 
National Registry of Historic Places 
 
Nebraska State Historic Preservation Office 
http://www.nebraskahistory.org/histpres/ 
 
 
ECONOMICS 
 
Census of Agricultural 

http://www.nass.usda.gov/census/
 
Consumer Price Index 

http://stats.bls.gov/cpi/
 
Costs and Returns Estimation (CARE) Website 
 
Economics of Conservation Planning Handbook 

USDA-SCS, July 1986 
http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/NRCSdata/tech.html
 

Engineering News Record Construction Index 
http://www.enr.com/
 

Natural Resource Economics Handbook 200-VI, Part
611 Water Resources. USDA-NRCS. July 1998 
http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/NRCSdata/tech.html
 

Natural Resource Economics Handbook 200-VI, Part
612, Water Quality.  USDA-NRCS.  December 1995 
http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/NRCSdata/tech.html

 
Nebraska Agricultural Statistics, current year. 

Nebraska Department of Agricultural, USDA-National 
Agricultural Statistics Service, Nebraska Agricultural 
Statistics Service. 
http://www.agr.state.ne.us/agstats/nebrpubs.htm
 

NRCS Social Sciences Institute Homepage 
http://www.ssi.nrcs.usda.gov/ssi/
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Regional Economic Information 

http://govinfo.kerr.orst.edu
 

U.S. Census Bureau 
http://www.census.gov/
 

USDA Economics and Statistics System 
http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/
 

USDA National Agriculture Statistics Service 
http://www.usda.gov/nass/
 

Various indexes and prices 
http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/NRCSdata/PriceIndexes/

 
Costs Associated with Development and Implementation of Comprehensive Nutrient 
Management Plans: Part I-Nutrient Management, Land Treatment, Manure and 
Wastewater Handling and Storage, and Recordkeeping Report 
   http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/land/pubs/cnmp1full.pdf  
 
ENGINEERING 
 
Agricultural Waste Management Field Handbook, NEHS Part 651 
 
Engineering Field Handbook, NEHS Part 650 
 
National Emergency Watershed Protection Handbook 
 
National Engineering Handbook 
 
National Engineering Manual 
 
National Operation and Maintenance Manual 
 
Montana Stockwater Pipeline Manual 
 
Nebraska Construction and Material Specifications 
 
Nebraska Engineering Technical Note Handbook 
 
 
FORESTRY 
 
Ag Handbook 654: Silvics of North America – Vol. 1 Conifers & Vol. 2 Hardwoods 
http://www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/silvics_manual/table_of_contents.htm 
 
National Forestry Manual 
 
National Plant Materials Manual 
 
Nebraska Forestry Technical Note Handbook 
 
 
GENERAL AND MISCELLANEOUS REFERENCES 
 
General Manual 
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GEOLOGY 
 
National Earthquake Information Center 
 
 
IRRIGATION 
 
National Water & Climate Center Irrigation page 
 
National Irrigation Guide, NEHS Part 652 (includes Nebraska supplements) 
 
 
PROGRAMS 
 
Emergency Operations Handbook* 
 
FSA – Agriculture Resources Conservation Program 
 
FSA – Conservation Reporting & Evaluation Program Emergency Conservation Program 
 
FSA – Conservation Reserve Program 
 
FSA – Highly Erodible Land & Wetland Conservation Provisions 
 
National Agricultural Land Evaluation and Site Assessments (LESA) Handbook 
 
National Basin & Area Planning Manual 
 
National Contract, Grants, and Cooperative Agreements Manual 
 
National Emergency Watershed Protection Handbook 
 
National Food Security Act Manual 
 
National Manual for Assisting FSA Cost-Sharing Programs 
 
National Operation & Maintenance Manual 
 
National Reporting Codes Handbook (NRCH)  
 
National Resource Conservation and Development Manual* 
 
National Resource Information Systems Users Manual 
 
National Soil and Water Resources Conservation Act Manual 
 
National Watershed Manual* 
 
Nebraska Soil and Water Conservation Program Procedures Handbook 
 
NRCS – Conservation Program Manual (CPM) 
 
NRCS – Appeals and Mediation (Part 510 of CPM) 
 
NRCS – Environmental Quality Incentive Program (Part 515 of CPM) 
 
NRCS – Soil & Water Conservation Assistance Program (Part 522 of CPM) 
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NRCS – Wetland Reserve Program (Part 514 of CPM) 
 
NRCS – Wildlife Habitat Incentives Program (Part 517 of CPM) 
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/whip/  
 
Program Appeals, Mediation, and Litigation Manual 
 
Urban Conservation Policy Handbook 
 
*These program references are available only in selected field offices 
 
RANGE 
 
Grazing Land Application (GLA) Users Manual 
 
National List of Scientific Plant Names 
 
National Plant Materials Manual 
 
National Range and Pasture Handbook 
 
Nebraska Range Technical Note Handbook 
 
 
RESOURCE INVENTORY AND GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS 
 
National Resources Inventory and Snow Survey and Water Supply Forecasting Manual 
 
Basic Photo Interpretation Text 
 
 
SOILS 
 
Keys to Soil Taxonomy 
 
National Map Symbol Handbook 
 
National Soil Database 
 
National Soil Survey Handbook 
 
National Soil Survey Manual 
 
Field Indicators of Hydric Soils in the United States 
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/hydric/fieldindintro.html
 
TECHNICAL NOTES 
 
Agronomy 
- Nebraska Agronomy Technical Note Handbook 
 
Biology 
- Nebraska Biology Technical Note Handbook 
 
Conservation Planning 
 
Engineering 
 
Forestry 
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- Nebraska Forestry Technical Note Handbook 
- Agroforestry Notes 
 
Range 
- Nebraska Range and Pasture Technical Note Handbook 
- Range Fact Sheets 
 
Plant Materials 
- National Plant Materials Technical Note Handbook 
 
Soil Quality 
- Soil Quality card http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/NRCSdata/PriceIndexes/ 
- Soil Quality Institute Technical Notes Hyperlink 

http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/ 
 
 
Soil Survey 
 
Water Quality 
 
 
WATER QUANTITY AND QUALITY
 
Annual NPS Report NE Nonpoint Source Management Program, NE Dept. of 
  Environmental Quality 
 
Stream Corridor Restoration Guide, NEHS Part 653 
 
National Irrigation Guide, NEHS Part 652 (includes Nebraska supplements) 
 
Nebraska Surface Water Quality Standards 
 
Water Quality Assessment & Monitoring 
 
Water Quality Standards Database 
 http://oaspub.epa.gov/wqsdatabase/des_use.rep_parameter?p_state=NE  
 
Water Quality Field Guide, SCS-TP-160 
 
Water Quality Indicators Guide: Surface Waters, SCS-TP-161 
 
 
URBAN CONSERVATION 
 
Illinois Urban manual Download 
 
Urban Conservation Policy Handbook 
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